



This building was dedicated January 1, 1868 and school was opened that same day. The rooms were numbered 1 to 6 for grades, with 7 and 8 for High School. The cost of the building was about \$15,000.

The first High School Commencement was held in 1875 with two graduates. The last Commencement was in 1917.

Before this building was erected, an Academy was erected by subscription, and incorporated February 18, 1839.

Dedication of the new school, which will include Kindergarten and grades 1 through 6, is planned for January 1st, 1968.